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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Trina Collins ~Collins@RSBattorneys.com] 

Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: 
Subject: 

Importance: High 

Attachments: PSC Clerk 15 (Final Rate Case Expense update).pdf 

Friday, March 13, 2009 2:39 PM 

keweeks@uiwater.corn; Martin Friedman; Christian W. Marcelli; Trina Collins 

Filing in Docket No.: 070695-WS; Miles Grant Water and Sewer Company 2007 General Rate Increase 
Application 

a. Martin S. Friedman, Esq. 
Christian W. Marcelli, Esq. 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
Sanlando Center 
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118 
Longwood, FL 32779 
Phone: (407) 830-6331 
Fax: (407) 830-8522 
Ernail: mfriedrnan@rsbattorneys.com 

~~~ cmarcelli@ rsbattorneys.corn~ 

b. Docket No.: 070695-WS; Miles Grant Water and Sewer Company 2007 General Rate Increase Application - Filing Actual 
Rate Case Expense Incurred, pursuant to  Rule 25-30.436(6), Florida Administrative Code. 

Miles Grant Water and Sewer Company c. 

d. Zpages. 

e. Letter to Commission Clerk - 1 page, Actual Rate Case Expense Incurred - 1 page 

3/13/2009 



FREDERKK L. ASCUALIER. In. 
CHRIS H BENTLEY, EA. 
ROBERT c. BRANNAN 
E MARIHUL DETERDING 
JDHN R. JENKINS. P.A. 
K)TE L. K f h l P E R  

T. MINDUN, PA. 
C H A S ~  n. OSTEEN 
WILLLW E. SONDST~DM, P.A. 
O~ANE D. TmhinR, EA. 
JOHN L. WHARTON 
R O B E R G .  c .  ROSE (1924-2006) 

LAX OFFICES 

ROSE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP 
2548 BLA~RSTONE PINES DRIVE 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32301 

(850)  877-6555 
F~LY (850) 656-4019 

wn?v.rrbartocneys.com 

REPLY TO C E N T R ~ L  F L O W D , ~  OFFICE 

March 13, 2009 

E-FILING 

CENTRAL FLORIDA OFFICE 
SWUNW CENTER 
? I ~ o W . S T * T ~ R O ~ D ~ ~ ~ , S V I T E  2118 
LONGWOOD. FLORIDA 32779 
(407) 830-6331 
FLY (407)  830-s5z 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

RE: Docket No.: 070695-WS; Miles Grant Water and Sewer Company 
2007 General Rate Increase Application 
Our File No. 30057.149 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed for filing in the above-referenced docket is the Actual Rate Case Expense 
Incurred, pursuant to Rule 25-30.436(6), Florida Administrative Code. 

Should you have any questions regarding this filing, please do not hesitate to give 
me a call. 

Very truly yours, - . MARCELLI 
Of Counsel 

CWM/tlc 
Enclosure 

cc: Ms. Kirsten Weeks (w/enclosure) (via e-mail) 
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